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State of Florida aﬂgjiGiNAi

ST Jablic Berfrice Conuniszion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 4, 2004

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
CMP —FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
{;OM —  RE: ~ Allocation of Payments Received
LTR - \\\u
ECR
BCL The payment of $500.00 received from AzulTel Inc. in Docket No. 040862-TX should be
! —allocated as follows: a7
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MMS 505N0V'\(92004 B L\'DC).CQ’Q.
RCA /0 RAF Previously Paid 1O OG- Fi)
SCR P&l Previously Paid
Cost of Collection $430.00 =5 - Q‘k
SEC _| Penalty $70.00 o1
OTH Total $500.00
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- AZULTEL,INC. iAW, FL 353 S AT
2200 8. DIXIE HWY., SUITE 506 63-1139/660
MIAMI, FL 33133 '
azu te (786) 457-4050 11/2/2004
g PAY TO THE Flonda Public Service Commission $“';“500 06

Five Hundred and 00/]0[]'.'#*************t*********************#**#*****************#****I*******************************i

DOLLARS )
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
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